Mastercreation TFS

From: Arun Bhardwaj

Sent: 23 July 2024 13:39

To: Mastercreation TFS

Cc: Parag Pandey; Eklera Operation; Haridwar Store; Haridwar Tfs

Subject: RE: Vedica Water Bottle requirement @ MP

Attachments: bisleriGSTIN-MP_81478e44-cb57-4785-9331-5463ff3e8b60.pdf; BIPLCancelCheque_428956ec-0f13-4db4-b341-9ca2f3ad992d.pdf;

BIPLPANCARD_d8b37a07-835c-4881-9804-cd26ae8d5698.pdf; Bisleri.pdf

Hi Omkar,

Please find the supporting required to map the vendor for Eklara store in MP.

Vendor Name: BISLERI INERNATIONAL PVT LTD
Entity TFS (R&R Works) Private Limited
Branch Eklera

Supporting attached :-

1. GST Certificate for MP
2. PanCard
3. Cancel cheque

FYI
Regards
Arun

From: Arun Bhardwaj

Sent: Monday, July 22, 2024 7:07 PM

To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Eklera Operation <eklera.operation@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: FW: Vedica Water Bottle requirement @ MP

Hi Omkar,



Please find the request related VRF for vendor supplying vedica water bottles @ Eklara location.

Please to the needful.

w| 10 w  enfries

Mame OFf Supplier :

BISLERI INTERNATIONAL
PYT LTD

iR HO VEREION LEWVEL APPROVAL REGUIRED BY A ZSIGNED DATE ACTION TAKEN BY ACTION TAKEHN DATE STATUS
1 1 1 Arun Bhardwa) 20 - Jul - 2024 21:18232 Arun Bhardwal 22 - Jul - 2024 13°03:25 Approved wendor for vedica water bottle In weet Indl
2 1 2 Mastercreation TF 3 22 - Jul - 2024 13:03-23
3 1 3 Parag Pandey

FYI

Regards

Arun

From: Arun Bhardwaj
Sent: Saturday, July 20, 2024 11:51 AM

To: Neha Singh Rajput <nehasingh.rajput@bisleri.co.in>

Cc: Eklera Operation <eklera.operation@travelfoodservices.com>; Haridwar Tfs <haridwar.tfs@bikanervala.com>; Manoj Kumar <manoj.kumar@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Vedica Water Bottle requirement @ MP

Hi Neha,

We discussed, need the closer of VRF formalities shared through Safal portal form your end.

We need to submit the invoice related accounting process.

FYI
Regards
Arun

From: Arun Bhardwaj
Sent: Wednesday, July 10, 2024 8:56 PM

To: Minhaz Alam <minhaz.alam@k-corp.in>; Neha Singh Rajput <nehasingh.rajput@bisleri.co.in>
Cc: Manoj Kumar <manoj.kumar@travelfoodservices.com>; Vivek Shukla <vivek.shukla@travelfoodservices.com>; Rohan Argekar <rohan.argekar@bisleri.co.in>; Pawan




Mete <pawan.mete@bisleri.co.in>; Rakesh Bhavsar <rakesh.bhavsar@travelfoodservices.com>; Sameer Arshad <sameer.arshad@travelfoodservices.com>; Ravindra Pillai
<ravindra@bisleri.co.in>; Chhabir Sahoo Kcorp <chhabir.sahoo@k-corp.in>; Prabhu. Naikar K-Corp <prabhu.naikar@k-corp.in>
Subject: RE: Vedica Water Bottle requirement @ MP

Thanks Neha for the required support.
FYI

Regards

Arun

From: Minhaz Alam <minhaz.alam@k-corp.in>

Sent: Wednesday, July 10, 2024 8:07 PM

To: Neha Singh Rajput <nehasingh.rajput@bisleri.co.in>

Cc: Arun Bhardwaj <arun.bhardwaj@travelfoodservices.com>; Manoj Kumar <Manoj.Kumar@Travelfoodservices.com>; Vivek Shukla
<vivek.shukla@travelfoodservices.com>; Rohan Argekar <rohan.argekar@bisleri.co.in>; Pawan Mete <pawan.mete@bisleri.co.in>; Rakesh Bhavsar
<rakesh.bhavsar@travelfoodservices.com>; Sameer Arshad <sameer.arshad@travelfoodservices.com>; Ravindra Pillai <ravindra@bisleri.co.in>; Chhabir Sahoo Kcorp
<chhabir.sahoo@k-corp.in>; Prabhu. Naikar K-Corp <prabhu.naikar@k-corp.in>

Subject: Re: Vedica Water Bottle requirement @ MP

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Thanks Neha

Regards
Minhaz

Sent from my iPhone

On 10 Jul 2024, at 6:31 PM, Neha Singh Rajput <nehasingh.rajput@bisleri.co.in> wrote:

Hi Arun,
I'm pleased to inform you that we have successfully delivered the desired quantity of Vedica 1 Ltr, 60 MRP, to the outlet in Madhya Pradesh.

| acknowledge that the initial delivery took longer than expected to process. | want to assure you that moving forward, we are committed to ensuring
timely deliveries for all subsequent orders.



Thank you for your understanding and patience.
Best regards,

Neha Singh Rajput | Key Accounts Manager- Indore
Tel: 022 - 61447000 | Mob: 9893468931

nehasingh.rajput@bisleri.co.in | https://www.bisleri.co.in

Bisleri International Pvt. Ltd.
Bisleri Tower, Western Express Highway, Andheri (E),
Mumbai 400099.
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Used Plastic is not Waste. It has Value, it can be recycled. Be Responsible. To know more visit www.bottlesforchange.in

From: Neha Singh Rajput

Sent: 10 July 2024 10:30

To: Arun Bhardwaj <arun.bhardwaj@travelfoodservices.com>; Manoj Kumar <Manoj.Kumar@Travelfoodservices.com>; Vivek Shukla
<vivek.shukla@travelfoodservices.com>; Rohan Argekar <rohan.argekar@bisleri.co.in>

Cc: Pawan Mete <pawan.mete@bisleri.co.in>; Rakesh Bhavsar <rakesh.bhavsar@travelfoodservices.com>; Sameer Arshad
<sameer.arshad@travelfoodservices.com>; Minhaz Alam <minhaz.alam@k-corp.in>; Ravindra Pillai <ravindra@bisleri.co.in>; Chhabir Sahoo Kcorp
<chhabir.sahoo@k-corp.in>; Prabhu. Naikar K-Corp <prabhu.naikar@k-corp.in>

Subject: RE: Vedica Water Bottle requirement @ MP

Dear Arun,

Apology to delay in delivery, | just got the information that your code is now activated in our system.
Tomorrow you will get your order without fail.

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

From: Arun Bhardwaj <arun.bhardwaj@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 09 July 2024 15:27

To: Manoj Kumar <Manoj.Kumar@Travelfoodservices.com>; Vivek Shukla <vivek.shukla@travelfoodservices.com>; Neha Singh Rajput
<nehasingh.rajput@bisleri.co.in>; Rohan Argekar <rohan.argekar@bisleri.co.in>

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

Hi Neha/Rohan,

Haven'’t got the supply yet as committed in trailing mail.
FYI

Regards

Arun

From: Manoj Kumar <Manoj.Kumar@Travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Monday, July 8, 2024 1:04 PM

To: Vivek Shukla <vivek.shukla@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Pawan Mete <pawan.mete@bisleri.co.in>; Rakesh Bhavsar <rakesh.bhavsar@travelfoodservices.com>; Neha Singh Rajput
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<nehasingh.rajput@bisleri.co.in>; Sameer Arshad <sameer.arshad@travelfoodservices.com>; Rohan Argekar <rohan.argekar@bisleri.co.in>; Minhaz Alam
<minhaz.alam@k-corp.in>; Ravindra Pillai <ravindra@bisleri.co.in>; Arun Bhardwaj <arun.bhardwaj@travelfoodservices.com>; Chhabir Sahoo Kcorp
<chhabir.sahoo@k-corp.in>; Prabhu. Naikar K-Corp <prabhu.naikar@k-corp.in>

Subject: RE: Vedica Water Bottle requirement @ MP

Looping in++ Vivek

From: Rohan Argekar <rohan.argekar@bisleri.co.in>

Sent: Monday, July 8, 2024 12:57 PM

To: Minhaz Alam <minhaz.alam@k-corp.in>; Ravindra Pillai <ravindra@bisleri.co.in>; Arun Bhardwaj <arun.bhardwaj@travelfoodservices.com>; Chhabir
Sahoo Kcorp <chhabir.sahoo@k-corp.in>; Prabhu. Naikar K-Corp <prabhu.naikar@k-corp.in>

Cc: Manoj Kumar <Manoj.Kumar@Travelfoodservices.com>; Pawan Mete <pawan.mete@bisleri.co.in>; Rakesh Bhavsar
<rakesh.bhavsar@travelfoodservices.com>; Neha Singh Rajput <nehasingh.rajput@bisleri.co.in>; Sameer Arshad
<sameer.arshad@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Re: Vedica Water Bottle requirement @ MP

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Minhaz,
The stocks will be delivered today.

Regards,
Rohan

Get Outlook for i0S

From: Minhaz Alam <minhaz.alam@k-corp.in>

Sent: Monday, July 8, 2024 9:04 AM

To: Ravindra Pillai <ravindra@bisleri.co.in>; Arun Bhardwaj <arun.bhardwaj@travelfoodservices.com>; Chhabir Sahoo <chhabir.sahoo@k-
corp.in>; Prabhu Naikar <prabhu.naikar@k-corp.in>; Rohan Argekar <rohan.argekar@bisleri.co.in>

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




Dear Mr. Ravindra,
Can you please update on this as we are already opened the unit.

Regards
Minhaz

From: Ravindra Pillai <ravindra@bisleri.co.in>

Sent: Friday, July 5, 2024 12:02 PM

To: Minhaz Alam <minhaz.alam@k-corp.in>; Arun Bhardwaj <arun.bhardwaj@travelfoodservices.com>; Chhabir Sahoo <chhabir.sahoo@k-corp.in>; Prabhu
Naikar <prabhu.naikar@k-corp.in>; Rohan Argekar <rohan.argekar@bisleri.co.in>

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

Dear Rohan,

As you are aware we have a national tie up with K hospitality & TFS.It seems they are facing issues for Vedica stock availablity in Eklara
Indore.The requirements are as under.

50 Cases of Water Bottles-MRP of Rs 60 Vedica Bottle.

Delivery and Shipping address

Travel Food Services Pvt Ltd
NH-52, Agra-Mumbai Highway
Village: Eklara Khurd

Tehsil: Dharampuri

District: Dhar, MP- 454552

Contact Person — Arun Bhardwaj - 9818131007
GST No - 02AADCB2762L.1ZU



Could you please speak with your team member to organise for the same.

Ravindra Pillai

National Sales Head-Alternate Channel
| Mob: 9819028181
ravindra@bisleri.co.in | https://www.bisleri.com

Bisleri International Pvt. Ltd.

<image009.png> Bisleri Tower, Western Express Highway, Andheri (E), Mumbai
400099.

<image010.png> <image011.png>
<image012.png>
<image013.png>

<image014.png>

Used Plastic is not Waste. It has Value, it can be recycled. Be Responsible. To know more visit www.bottlesforchange.in

From: Minhaz Alam <minhaz.alam@k-corp.in>

Sent: 05 July 2024 11:56

To: Arun Bhardwaj <arun.bhardwaj@travelfoodservices.com>; Chhabir Sahoo <chhabir.sahoo@k-corp.in>; Prabhu Naikar <prabhu.naikar@k-corp.in>;
Pawan Mete <pawan.mete@bisleri.co.in>; Ravindra Pillai <ravindra@bisleri.co.in>

Cc: Manoj Kumar <Manoj.Kumar@Travelfoodservices.com>; Rohan Argekar <rohan.argekar@bisleri.co.in>; Rakesh Bhavsar
<rakesh.bhavsar@travelfoodservices.com>; Neha Singh Rajput <nehasingh.rajput@bisleri.co.in>; Sameer Arshad
<sameer.arshad@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Vedica Water Bottle requirement @ MP

+Pawan & Ravindra...



Please look into this...

Regards

Minhaz

From: Minhaz Alam

Sent: Friday, July 5, 2024 10:10 AM

To: Arun Bhardwaj <arun.bhardwaj@travelfoodservices.com>; Chhabir Sahoo <chhabir.sahoo@k-corp.in>; Prabhu Naikar <prabhu.naikar@k-corp.in>
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

Dear Prabhu,

Can you please help us here.

Regards

Minhaz



From: Arun Bhardwaj <arun.bhardwaj@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 4, 2024 10:49 AM

To: Chhabir Sahoo <chhabir.sahoo@k-corp.in>

Cc: Manoj Kumar <Manoj.Kumar@Travelfoodservices.com>; Minhaz Alam <minhaz.alam_kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Rohan Argekar
<rohan.argekar@bisleri.co.in>; Rakesh Bhavsar <rakesh.bhavsar@travelfoodservices.com>; Neha Singh Rajput <nehasingh.rajput@bisleri.co.in>; Sameer
Arshad <sameer.arshad@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Vedica Water Bottle requirement @ MP

Dear Chabbir,

This is to bring in your notice being significant delay in the supply from Bisleri @ MP region we have to procure 5 case of Vedika water bottle through
Bikanervala supply to support the opening of our outlet. We are opening Bikanervala @ Eklara ( MP) on 6% of July 2024.

Located on the outskirts of Indore we are encountering challenges with supply deliveries and the unavailability of Rs 60 MRP stock from nearby distributor.

Despite our ongoing communication with Bisleri since first week of June we have yet to secure supply for our location.

| kindly request your immediate intervention to expedite the availability of the product.

FYI
Regards
Arun

10



From: Arun Bhardwaj

Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2024 7:40 PM

To: Neha Singh Rajput <nehasingh.rajput@bisleri.co.in>

Cc: Manoj Kumar <manoj.kumar@travelfoodservices.com>; Minhaz Alam <minhaz.alam kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Rohan Argekar
<rohan.argekar@bisleri.co.in>; Chhabir Sahoo <chhabir.sahoo@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Vedica Water Bottle requirement @ MP

Hi Neha,

Anticipating the delivery response from your side.

We are going live by 30" of June. Operational readiness pic shared for your reference.
<image015.png>

FYI

Regards

Arun

From: Arun Bhardwaj

Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2024 5:47 PM

To: Neha Singh Rajput <nehasingh.rajput@bisleri.co.in>

Cc: Manoj Kumar <manoj.kumar@travelfoodservices.com>; Minhaz Alam <minhaz.alam_kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Rohan Argekar

11



<rohan.argekar@bisleri.co.in>; Chhabir Sahoo <chhabir.sahoo@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Vedica Water Bottle requirement @ MP

Hi Neha,

We spoke, share the GST certificate for mapping the location as well as find the GST certificate from our end for invoicing process.

Kindly have the material delivered of 1 Lit Vedica water Bottles having MRP of Rs 60.

Initial requirement would be 50 Cases.

Delivery and Shipping address

Travel Food Services Pvt Ltd
NH-52, Agra-Mumbai Highway
Village: Eklara Khurd

Tehsil: Dharampuri

District: Dhar, MP- 454552

Contact Person — Arun Bhardwaj - 9818131007

GST No - 02AADCB2762L1ZU
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FYI
Regards

Arun

From: Arun Bhardwaj

Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2024 2:31 PM

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

Could you please share me the GST certificate for MP location which will be used for invoice purpose. Will get the mapping done in our software.
FYI
Regards

Arun

From: Neha Singh Rajput <nehasingh.rajput@bisleri.co.in>
Sent: Monday, June 10, 2024 4:03 PM
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To: Arun Bhardwaj <arun.bhardwaj@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Manoj Kumar <Manoj.Kumar@Travelfoodservices.com>; Minhaz Alam <minhaz.alam kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Rohan Argekar
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

As we Discussed, | have found one distributor near to your location kindly allow me some time to provide you smooth delivery for future.

Best regards,

Neha Singh Rajput | Key Accounts Manager- Indore
Tel: 022 - 61447000 | Mob: 9893468931

nehasingh.rajput@bisleri.co.in | https://www.bisleri.co.in

<image008.jpg> | BisleriInternational Pvt. Ltd.
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

Sent: 10 June 2024 00:22

To: Rohan Argekar <rohan.argekar@bisleri.co.in>; Neha Singh Rajput
<nehasingh.rajput@bisleri.co.in>

Cc: Manoj Kumar <Manoj.Kumar@Travelfoodservices.com>; Minhaz Alam

<minhaz.alam kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Chhabir Sahoo <chhabir.sahoo@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Vedica Water Bottle requirement @ MP

Hi Neha,

As discussed over phone call please consider the first order for upcoming location in MP.

Kindly ship them to the nearest distributor so that we can have timely delivery. We would be requiring the stuff by 15 of this month.

Initial requirement would be 50 Cases of Water Bottles.

Need the MRP of Rs 60 Vedica Bottle.

Delivery and Shipping address

Travel Food Services Pvt Ltd

15



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

Sent: Friday, June 7, 2024 1:05 PM

To: Rohan Argekar <rohan.argekar@bisleri.co.in>; Neha Singh Rajput <nehasingh.rajput@bisleri.co.in>

Cc: Manoj Kumar <Manoj.Kumar@Travelfoodservices.com>; Minhaz Alam <minhaz.alam kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Chhabir Sahoo
<chhabir.sahoo@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Re: Vedica Water Bottle requirement @ MP

Thanks Rohan had conversation with Neha for way forward process.

16



Dear Minhaz, since this location comes in West Zone, accordingly we have to get into vendor registration formalities.

Could you please share us the related documents for reference check as understanding with Bisleri.

FYI

Regards

Arun

Get Outlook for Android

From: Rohan Argekar <rohan.argekar@bisleri.co.in>

Sent: Wednesday, June 5, 2024 10:21:26 PM

To: Arun Bhardwaj <arun.bhardwaj@travelfoodservices.com>; Neha Singh Rajput <nehasingh.rajput@bisleri.co.in>

Cc: Manoj Kumar <Manoj.Kumar@Travelfoodservices.com>; Rituparn Sharma <Rituparn.sharma@travelfoodservices.com>; Chhabir Sahoo Kcorp
<chhabir.sahoo @k-corp.in>

Subject: Re: Vedica Water Bottle requirement @ MP

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
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Hi Arun,

Thanks for your mail.

Would like to introduce my colleague Ms Neha Singh who handles Madhya Pradesh for Vedica. She would be taking it forward from here.

@Neha Singh Rajput Kindly do the onboarding process and dispatch the stocks as soon as possible.

Regards,

Rohan Argekar

Get Outlook for i0S

From: Arun Bhardwaj <arun.bhardwaj@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 5, 2024 8:07 PM

To: Rohan Argekar <rohan.argekar@bisleri.co.in>

Cc: Manoj Kumar <Manoj.Kumar@Travelfoodservices.com>; Rituparn Sharma <Rituparn.sharma@travelfoodservices.com>; Chhabir Sahoo
Kcorp <chhabir.sahoo@k-corp.in>

Subject: Vedica Water Bottle requirement @ MP

Hi Rohan
18



As discussed with you we are coming up with new location of TFSPL in Madhya Pradesh.
We would be requiring your support to deliver the Vedica Water Bottles having MRP of Rs 60 @ mentioned below location.

Kindly route the dispatch formalities accordingly or identify the nearby distributor who can cater us the requirement as per contract rate.

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
9818131007

This email, and any attachment, is confidential to the addressee. If you have received this email and are not an authorized recipient please notify
the sender and delete this message from your system. If you are not an authorized recipient you must not use, disclose, distribute, copy, print or
rely on this email. Email transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure, error-free or virus-free. Although Bisleri International Pvt Ltd
routinely screens for viruses you are responsible for checking this email and any attachments for viruses and Bisleri International Pvt Ltd
accepts no responsibility for any damage caused to your systems or for loss of data caused by any virus. Bisleri International Pvt Ltd does not
accept liability resulting from errors or omissions in the content of this message following email transmission. If verification is required please
request a hard copy version. If this email is of a personal nature, any views expressed are solely those of the author and are not made in the
course of the author's employment with Bisleri International Pvt Ltd.

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
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